

Russell Stanworth



Golf Construction Project Manager

Russell has been involved the golf course construction industry in various roles for the past 30 years, mostly in a construction supervisor/ project manager position. He has managed many prestigeous projects in Europe, the Middle East, Africa and the Caribbean. These projects have varied greatly in scope of works, geology, climate and complexity. Contract values has been up to 48 million euros. A full list of projects he has been responsible for are listed below. New build works have included survey, clearance, bulk earthworks, civil works, lake construction, golf feature shaping and construction, drainage, automatic irrigation installation, grassing, landscaping and grow-in maintenance.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014- Present Atlantic Golf Construction www.atlanticgolfconstruction.com

Senior Projects Manager

Reporting to the company managing director and responsible for the management of Golf Course construction projects. Duties include, compiling tenders, budgets, construction schedules, ensuring compliance with health and safety legislation, raising assessments/valuations, identifying and quantifying variations. Selection and procurement of required construction resources and the day to day contract management including direct construction site supervision.

2013-2014

Sol Golf International, Ireland. www.solgolfconst.com

Project Manager

Site based, reporting to the contracts director and responsible for the management of Golf Course construction projects. Duties include, compiling tenders, budgets, construction schedules, ensuring compliance with health and safety legislation, identifying and quantifying variations, raising assessments/ valuations, the selection and procurement of required construction resources and the day to day contract management including direct construction site supervision.



1994 - 2013

Southern Golf Construction Ltd, Warwick England www.southemgolfoman.com

Project Manager

Usually site based, reporting to the company directors and responsible for the management of Golf Course construction projects. Duties include, compiling tenders, budgets, construction schedules, ensuring compliance with health and safety legislation, identifying and quantifying variations, raising assessments/ valuations, the selection and procurement of required construction resources and the day to day contract management including direct construction site supervision.

1989-1994

Independent Construction Supervisor. Golf Course Construction Supervisor

Site based Construction Supervisor reporting directly to the clienU owner and responsible for the supervision of Golf Course construction activities. Duties Included, compiling budgets, construction schedules, selection and procurement of required construction resources and the day to day construction site supervision, including control of clients' staff and sub contractors

1984-1989

Contour Landscaping, Cornwall, England.

Partner

Various hard and soft landscaping projects, sports ground and golf course construction/remodelling/ maintenance.

EDUCATION

1980-1984 University of Manchester, England. B.Sc.(Hons) Mechanical Engineering.

1977-1980 Burnley Technical College, England. Ordinary Technicians Certificate. Engineering. Higher Technicians Certificate, Engineering.

Appendix to CV Russell Stanworth 15/01/16

2014-Present Atlantic Golf Construction, Ireland Contracts completed in this employment Ballybunion Old Course, extensive remodeling **works**.

Architect Graeme Webster,

2013- 2014 Sol Golf International, Ireland Contracts completed in this employment Trump International Golf Links, Scotland. Various storm damage remediation works. Naxhelet Golf Club, Belgium. 27 holes, 9 hole par 3, driving range. Architect, Martin Hawtree

1994-2013 Southern Golf Construction Itd, Warwick, England. Contracts completed in this employment.

Las Brisas Golf and Country Club, Spain. 9 holes rebuild. Architect, Kyle Phillips



The Wave, Muscat, Oman.
18 holes and driving range and 9 hole par 3 course.
Architect, Greg Norman.

Caesarea Golf Club, Israel. 18 holes and driving range Architect, Pete Dye.

Oreti Sands Golf Club, New Zealand. 4 new golf holes.
Architect, Turner Macpherson Golf Design.

New Dun Laoghaire Golf Course, Ireland. 27 holes and driving range and academy. Architect, Hawtree Ltd.

Muscat Golf and Country Club, Oman. 18 holes and driving range. Architect, Dave Thomas Ltd.

Machynys Golf Club, Wales. 18 holes and driving range. Architect, Gary Nicklaus.

St Andrews Bay, Scotland. 36 holes and driving range. Architect, Denis Griffiths.

Lowlands Plantation Golf Club, Tobago. 18 holes and driving range. Architect, B Hunt, PGA Management.

Marriot Worsley, England. 18 holes and driving range.
Architect, European Golf Design.

Marriot Hollins Hall, England. 18 holes and driving range. Archltect, European Golf Design.

Forest of Arden Golf and Country Club, England. 5 new greens to existing golf course. Architect, European Golf Design.

Kerner Golf and Country Club, Turkey. 18 holes and driving range. Architect, Joan Dudack Van Heel.

Bendorf Golf Platz, Germany. 27 holes and driving range and 3 hole academy. Architect, Deutsche Golf Consult.